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HINDUSTAN COPPER LIMITED
KOLKATA

•

NS-1

Sub: 11thSymposium on implementation of RTf Act 2005
18-19 Dec 2017-Ranchi

1. SCOPE is organizing the 11th Symposium on implementation
of RTI Act 2005 during 18-19 Dec, 2017 at Hotel Radisson
Blu, Ranchi, Jharkhand (1-6/C).

2. Workshop will cover recent developments in implementation
of RTI Act & new challenges and is oriented for Appellate
Authorities, CPIOS, PIOs, Nodal Officer and Senior
Executives associated with implementation of RTI Act in
CPSEs.

3. This is a Non-Residential Program. Program fee per delegate
is RS.12,5001-per participant plus GST.

4. As advised at 6/C, the proposal is put up for kind perusal
please.
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From:
To:
Cc:

Date:
Subject:

Sir,

Page 1 of2

Chitra Subramanium/hindustancopper
Sanjay K Singh/hindustancopper@hindustancopper
Kali Prasad Bisoijhindustancopper@hindustancopper

Tuesday, December 05,201712:37 PM
Fw: Nomination from Hindustan Copper Limited-11th Symposium on implementation
of RTI Act 2005-18-19 Dec 2017-Ranchi

SCOPE is organizing the 11th Symposium on implementation of RTI Act 2005 during 18-19
Dec, 2017 at Hotel Radisson Blu, Ranchi, Jharkhand (Brochure attached).

Workshop will cover recent developments in implementation of RTI Act & new challenges
and is oriented for Appellate Authorities, CPIOS, PIOs, Nodal Officer and Senior Executives
associated with implementation of RTI Act in CPSEs.

• In this regard, Shri Kali Prasad Bisoi, DGM(HR) & CPIO, Hindustan Copper Limited, ICC Unit
has been nominated to attend the program.

This is a Non-Residential Program. Program fee per delegate is Rs.12,500/- per participant
plus GST.ICC Unit may make the payment of delegate fee to SCOPE.

His nomination has been confirmed by SCOPE over telephone.

This issues with the approval of the Competent Authority.

•

Regards,
Chitra.S
Deputy Manager-HR
Hindustan Copper Limited
Corporate Office
Kolkata

-----Forwarded by Chitra Subramanium/hindustancopper on 12/05/2017 12:29 PM -----
To: anunaydas599@gmail.com
From: Chitra Subramanium/hindustancopper
Date: 12/01/201706:17 PM
Subject: Nomination from Hindustan Copper Limited-11th Symposium on implementation of
RTI Act 2005-18-19 Dec 2017-Ranchi

Sir,

In reference to the above Symposium, Shri Kali Prasad Bisoi, DGM(HR) & CPIO, Hindustan
Copper Limited, ICC Unit has been nominated to attend the program.

Kindly acknowledge our nomination.

http://webmail.hindustancopper.com/mail/csubrama.nsf/(%24Sent)/28E52CC9EFE9F2D2.. . 12/5/201 7

mailto:anunaydas599@gmail.com
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HINDUSTAN COPPER UMITED
KOLKATA
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NS-1

Sub: National Meet on RTI Act 2005 - SCOPE - 6-7 July 2017

1. SCOPE is organizing a Workshop on RTI Act 2005 during 6th
to yth July, 2017 at SCOPE Convention Centre, SCOPE
Complex, New Delhi. Program Brochure is placed from
C /1-5.

2. Workshop is oriented for Appellate Authorities, CPIOS, PIOs,
Nodal Officer and Senior Executives associated with
implementation of RTI Act in CPSEs

3. This is a Non-Residential Program. Program fee per delegate
is Rs.11,500/- per participant plus taxes.

4. Submitted for kind perusal and further instructions please.
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HCL 1TRG 14.5.2/17 Dt : 30/1112017
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Mr Anunay Cas
Manager(Logistic & Coordination)
SCOPE
First Floor
Core 8, SCOPE Complex,
7 -Institutional Area
LodiRoad
New Delhi -110 003

Sub: Participation fee c1earance-2 pgms of SCOPE
Sir,

Our delegates from Hindustan Copper Limited had attended the following two programs
of SCOPE (details below).

S.No Name of the Program Name of the Delegate fee
deleqate

1 Program on Best Practices in Shri Sunil Parashar, Rs.18,5001-plus
Procurement- 8-9 Aug 2017- DGM(M&C) 1CO GST = Rs. 21,8301-.
SCOPE-New Delhi

2 National Meet on RTI Act 2005 - Shri Kamlesh Rs.11 ,5001- plus
SCOPE - 6-7 July 2017 Kumar, Mgr(HR) & taxes = Rs.13,5701-

CPIOI HCL

Total Rs.35,4001-

Cheque no 578144 dated 29.11.2017 for Rs.34,8001- (after TDS) drawn in favour of
'Standing Conference of Public Enterprises' in respect of the both the programs are
enclosed.

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Encl : as above

Yours faithfully,

For HindustaL0?d

( Ctiltra.S )
Deputy Manager (HR)
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